



Zina Ainsworth
Environment & Community Manager
Tahmoor Coal Pty Ltd
Tahmoor Colliery
2995 Remembrance Driveway
Bargo, NSW, 2574

14/03/2025

Dear Ms. Ainsworth

**Tahmoor North Underground Extension (DA67/98)
Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Management Plan**

I refer to the Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Management Plan submitted in accordance with Condition 46 of Schedule 2 of the Development Consent for the Tahmoor North Underground Extension (DA67/98).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Management Plan (Version 9.2, dated 13 July 2021). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'J Evans'.

Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary